Ray Ma

Product designer



Q 0921143155



✓ seereray@gmail.com

Hi

I'm Ray, a Product designer and graphic artist with many years experience and capable to contribute my ideas and technical skills to diverse business product.

Being highly creative and results-oriented, my designs inform and engage their users efficiently.

My specialities include:

- * interactive design development
- * business development
- * conducting user testing
- * integrating feedback into designs

I am also an expert user of Adobe series and Figma. I have an eye for details and was a critical thinker; and always been a collaborative team player, good at my excellent communication skills among with clients, peers, and stakeholders.

Portfolio

https://www.martinma21.com/

Software

Figma Sketch **Painter** Photoshop

Illustrator After Effects balsamig

Specialties

Visual Design **User Experience**

Design

Application Design

Prototyping Illustration **Branding**

Education

1995-2000 Taipei National University of the Arts / Bachelor of Fine Arts

Work history

Senior UX/UI Designer **Cathay United Bank**

Bank application design Visual design Illustraor design Guideline definer

Web design

Aug 2021 - Current

Senior UX/UI Designer

Photons Network

Game UI design Website design

Nov 2020 - May 2021 7 months

Visual Chief Designer

Hisense Home Appliances Group Co.,Ltd.

JUI 2017 - May 2020 2 years 11 months

Smart TV system(Oversea) UXUI Design/Guideline Interactive whiteboard UXUI Design Hisense design language

Senior UXUI Designer Synology

Aug 2013 - Jun 2017 3 years 11months

Surveillance systems Nas system Login design Nas Media package design Nas Backup system design Design management system

Mobile UI Designer

HTC Corporation

Jun 2011 - Aug 2013 2 years 3 Moths

Mobile UI interface design HTC Sense design

Ray Ma

Product designer

0921143155



seereray@gmail.com

你好

我是 Ray,一名產品設計師和圖形藝術家,擁有多年的經驗,能 夠為各種商業產品貢獻我的想法和技術技能。

我的設計具有高度的創造力和以結果為導向,可以有效地告知用戶 並吸引他們的用戶。

我的專長包括:

- * 交互設計開發
- * 業務發展
- * 進行用戶測試
- * 將反饋整合到設計中

我也是擅長使用Adobe系列和Figma。 我注重細節,是一個批判 性的思考者; 並且一直是一個協作的團隊成員,擅長與客戶、同 行和利益相關者之間出色的溝通技巧。

Portfolio

https://www.martinma21.com/

Software

Figma Sketch **Painter** Photoshop

Illustrator After Effects

balsamiq

Specialties

Visual Design **User Experience**

Design

Application Design

Prototyping Illustration **Branding**

Education

1995-2000 Taipei National University of the Arts / Bachelor of Fine Arts 國立台北藝術大學|美術系學士

Work history

特約資深 UXUI 設計師

國泰銀行App 設計

Jul 2021 - Current

國泰世華銀行

視覺設計 插畫設計

Guideline制定

網頁設計

資深 UXUI 設計師 光子網絡

手機遊戲介面設計 官網網頁設計

視覺主任設計師

海信集團

JUI 2017 - May 2020 2年11個月

Nov 2020 - May 2021

7個月

- 1.海外產線電視UXUI主設計及設計規範 2.旗艦機種智慧白板AS Board 主視覺設計
- 3.海信設計語言規範

資深 UI 設計師 群暉科技Synology

Aug 2013 - Jun 2017 3年11個月

- 1.群暉監控系統Surveillance視覺主設計 2.Nas系統主頁面登入介面設計
- 3.Nas系統 Media影音軟體視覺設計
- 4.Nas系統相關商務軟體UI設計
- 5.群暉設計管理系統設計

Mobile UI 設計師 HTC宏達電

Mobile User interface 手機界面設計 HTC Sense design

Jun 2011 - Aug 2013 2年3個月